

CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

109 E. OLIVE ST, BLOOMINGTON IL 61701

TUESDAY, JULY 11, 2017 4:00 P.M.

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Roll Call.
- 3. Public Comment.
- 4. Consideration of approving the Commission minutes of June 13, 2017.
- 5. Consideration of the request from Brian Munson and Lindsey Bertrand to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their March 24, 2018 wedding reception to be held at Miller Park Pavillion.
- 6. Consideration of the application of Martin & Bayley, Inc, d/b/a Huck's Food & Fuel, #353, located at 501 N. Hershey Rd., requesting a GTPBS liquor license which would allow the sale of beer and wine only by the glass for consumption on the premises and the sale of all types packaged beer and wine for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 7. Consideration of the application of Martin & Bayley, Inc, d/b/a Huck's Food & Fuel, #360, located at 102 W. Oakland Ave., requesting a GTPBS liquor license which would allow the sale of beer and wine only by the glass for consumption on the premises and the sale of all types packaged beer and wine for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 8. Consideration of the application of Bottles of Grain, LLC, d/b/a Bottles of Grain, located at 200 E. Lafayette St., Unit C, requesting an TBPS liquor license which would allow the sale of beer and wine only by the glass for consumption on the premises and the sale of all types packaged alcohol for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 9. Consideration of the request from Bloomington Criterium for the Saturday, August 26, 2017 bike race requesting suspension of portions of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code pertaining to possession of open alcohol in public on the date of their event for portions of downtown Bloomington.
- 10. Notification of Officer changes for the Bloomington Country Club, d/b/a Bloomington Country Club, located at 605 Towanda Ave., currently holding a CA liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for the consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. The changes are as follows: President, Marc Tucci to Dennis Myers; Vice-President, Thomas A. Jacob to Jay Reece; Secretary, Dennis Myer to Don Fernandes; Tresurer, Ed Vogelsinger to Matthew Doherty and Ex-Officio, Michael Wieting to Thomas A. Jacob.

- 11. Notification of Officer changes for the Benevolent & Protective Order of Elks of USA, d/b/a Elks Lodge #281, located at 608 Seminary Ave., currently holding a CA liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for the consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. The changes are as follows: President Jerry Leininger to Michael R. Fowler; Vice President Michael Fowler to Raymond L. Wilkinson; Treasurer William H. Adams, Jr. to C. Walden Crouch and Secretary C. Walden Crouch to William H. Adams.
- 12. Notification of Officer change for Mac's Convenience Stores, LLC, d/b/a Circle K #129, located at 1903 W. Market St., currently holding a GPBS liquor license which would allow the sale of packaged beer and wine only for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week. The change is removing Timothy Alexander Miller.
- 13. Adjournment.